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Green Energy for Kenya

3™ October, 2019.

TO: ALL BIDDERS

Dear Sir/Madam,

ADDENDUM 1: REQUEST FOR CLARIFICATION

RE: TENDER FOR THE SUPPLY OF WHITE MEAT AND OTHER RELATED
MEAT PRODUCTS & BOTTLED MINERAL WATER FOR GDC CAMP SITE
CATERING UNIT AT MENENGAI GEOTHERMAL PROJECT FOR A PERIOD OF
EIGHTEEN (18) MONTHS ON AS AND WHEN REQUIRED BASIS — TENDER NO.

GDC/DOCU/OT/012/2019-2020

In response to bidder’s request for clarification, GDC wishes to respond as follows;

Bidders Question 1
Kindly confirm in elaboration what do you mean by abattoir certification from KEBS?

GDC response:
The requirement for a valid abattoir certification from KEBS as indicated in the tender

document, technical requirement item No. nine (9) is hereby deleted. The following
requirements are added for schedule one (1) - Chicken Capon Broiler, bidders must provide
the following documentation requirements during bid submission for operating an abattoir

where they will be sourcing their products;

i. A valid food hygiene licence
ii. Valid Trade licence
iii. A valid slaughter house licence by Ministry of Agriculture, livestock,

Fisheries and Irrigation

Bidders Question 2
Confirm the requirement that a bidder must provide a valid food hygiene license for the cooler

truck/meat carrier applicable for schedule one (1) only?



GDC response:
The bidder must provide a valid food hygiene certificate for the meat carrier (truck or

container) issued by public inspecting officer valid for one year as stated in the tender
document. J " " ' ‘ 4
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Bidders Question 3
On page 34, kindly amend the description as per the tender?

GDC response:
The tender description reads as follows;
“Tender for the supply of white meat and other related meat products & bottled mineral water

for GDC Camp Site Catering unit at Menengai Geothermal Project for a period of eighteen
(18) months on as and when required basis — TENDER NO. GDC/DOCU/OT/012/2019-2020.

Bidders Question 4 (a)
Why is an open tender subjected to the winning firm sourcing from saccos?

GDC response:
GDC has a community engagement model that seeks to support the local communities within

its project to supply specific categories of goods of which eggs has been thus classified.

Bidders Question 4 (b)
On page 38, there is no attachment for Saccos to source the eggs from?

GDC response:
Please see attached list of saccos.

Bidders Question 5
On page 40, regarding the supplier’s requirement on packaging and labelling of the fish, do

you require a sample for fish packaging materials?

GDC response:
Samples of packaging materials are not required at tendering stage but the successful firm will

be required to deliver fish with proper packaging materials meeting GDC requirement stated in
the tender document.

Bidders Question 6
In regards to fish supplies, there is a government requirement to have the fish trader’s license

and fish movement permit according to the fisheries (general) regulations 2018. In your
document there is no requirement for such?

GDC response:
The requirements remain as stated in the tender document and any bidder wishing to exceed

the requirements is at liberty.



GDC wishes to extend the tender closing from gh October, 2019 to Tuesday 15" October,
2019 at 2.00Pm.

N/B; All other instructions remain unchanged, = . = ‘

Yours faithfully,

@»w?W

DORIS/KYAKA
MANAGER, SUPPLY CHAIN
FOR: GEOTHERMAL DEVELOPMENT COMPANY







